

# Carla Campaña, Reasercher

Cacampanac@udd.cl

---

## PROFILE

Carla Campaña Castillo received the Diploma degree in Kinesiology from the Metropolian University of Educational Sciences, Santiago, Chile, the M.cS, degree in Management in Primary Health Care from the Andrés Bello University and is currently studying the first year of the Doctoral in Science and Innovation in Medicine, at the Universidad del Desarrollo, Chile.

From 2010 to 2013 she worked in respiratory and neurological physiotherapy and in self-managed projects to promote motor and cognitive development in primary school student.

Since 2012 she has been a teacher in secondary, higher and postgraduate education. She worked at Jorge Huneeus Zegers school, Universidad de las Américas and Andrés Bello University. Her mains topics of teaching are health management, public health, health projects and seminar to final project. She also been awarded three funds to finance applied community research projects.

Currently, she is first year student in the Doctor of Science and Innovation in Medicine program, at the Universidad del Desarrollo. Her research interests include inequalities in health, epidemiology, public health, rare diseases, and cancer.

---

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Mar 2020 — Feb 2021	Professor Secondary Schooll , Corporación Municipal de la Florida	Santiago
Jun 2017 — Jan 2020	Academic management in kinesiology school, Universidad de las Américas	Santiago
Mar 2012 — Mar 2018	Professor Secondary School, Fundación Isidora Zegers de Huneeus	Santiago
Jul 2016 — Jan 2018	Graduate professor, Universidad Andrés Bello	Santiago-Concepción-Valparaíso
Mar 2011 — Mar 2012	Neurological's children Rehabilitation , Fundación Isidora Zegers de Huneeus	Santiago
Jun 2010 — Sep 2012	Respiratoy's children Rehabilitation, Clínica Davila	Santiago

---

## EDUCATION

Mar 2021	Student , Universidad del Desarrollo Student of the Doctoral in Science and Innovation in Medicine, first year.	Santiago
2013 — 2015	M.sC, Universidad Andrés Bello Management in Primary Health Care	Santiago
Mar 2004 — Sep 2010	Physical Therapist, Universidad Metropolitana de Ciencias de la Educación	Santiago

---

## SKILLS

Computer Skills	Skillful	Problem Solving	Expert
Communication	Expert	Teamwork	Expert
Ability to Work Under Pressure	Expert		